Mark Crossman

==
From: Bauer.Mat.'thewR@poiice.q}d.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2015 3:33 PM
To: Mark Crossman :
Subject: : RE: QAS Evidence 29 August 2013

Hi Mark,

I'm sorry | can't find any record so far of who | contacted at QAS. It would likely have been someone at the Assistant
Commissioners Office.

My recollection is that as the ampoules had been tested by a government lab, it wag/fecided that there was no

4 to the QAS.

e QAS. Palice dispose of
ny one time in the Labs and
police property points. It is rare for police to return property such as this whi t have any financial value or
reason to keep them.

Regards,

Matt

From: Mark Crossman [mailto:Mark.Crossman@a
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2015 2:37 PM
To: Bauer.MatthewR|[BR]

Subject: RE: QAS Evidence 29 August 201

Afternoon Matt,

I've been requested to gain furthter informatian from you regarding the destruction of the ampoules.

e who was contacted within the QAS prior to the ampoules being destroyed

Again, thank you for your assistance with this.
Kind regards

Mark Crossman

Al Executive Manager, Clinical Standards & Quality

Clinical Quality and Patient Safety Unit

Queensland Ambulance Service | Department of Health

Kedron Park Complex | GPO Box 1426, Brishane QLD 4001

07 3635 3334 | | Mark.Crossman@ambulance.gld.gov.au
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Sent: Friday, 3 July 2015 12:52 PM
To: Mark Crossman
Subject: RE: QAS Evidence 29 August 2013

Hi Mark,

Unfortunately the ampoules were destroyed at the conclusion of court proceedings. | did touch base with the QAS
prior to having these destroyed.

dorie)on the ampoules in
isinfdrmation should be

I have attached a copy of the forensic analysis and statement relating to analysis wg
the case of further issues such as audit/review as you have been tasked to complete)
helpful.

This information has not been released other than for disclosure in crimina ings and | would appreciate the

information being treated as confidential for internal Government depgptr
Let me know if | can assist further,
Regards,

Matt Bauer
Hendra Criminal Investigation Branc ;

From: Mark Crossman [mailto:Mark.Crossma ov.au]
Sent: Friday, 3 July 2015 11:51 AM
To: Bauer.MatthewR[BR]

Subject: QAS Evidence 29 August 2013

Good morning Detective Bauer.

ive Ma within the Queensland Ambulance Service, Clinical Quality and
tasked by ot Deputy Commissioner to review processes which occurred relating
es within QAS stock in August 2013,

| was provided your copfatt details by QAS Metro North Assistant Commissioner Mr Gavin Trembath'’s office as | am
aware you met with 4 Vi the 29" August 2013 and subsequent dates investigating this matter.

| am an A/Superintendent — Exe

| understand on the 29" Augtist 2013 the Queensland Police Service secured a quantity of drug ampoules: Field
Property Receipt #778142. | hepe you may be able to assist me in determining the following regarding this
evidence:

e Does the Queensland Police Service remain in possession of the drug ampoules secured under Field
Property Receipt #778142 ? )

e If so, and should the QAS Deputy Commissioner wish to action, is it possible to have any of these ampoules
made available for laboratory testing of the contents ? :

Thank you for your time in considering this enquiry. | would be more than happy to discuss this further on the
contact details below or in person should you wish.

2
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
Kedron Park Complex | GPO Box 1425, Brisbane QLD 4001

07 3635 33341 | Mark.Crossman@ambulance.qld.qov.au

Quesnsland

Government
The content presented in this publication is distributed by the Queensland Goy, t as an information
source only. The State of Queensland makes no statements, reprcsentations tes about the
accuracy, completeness or reliability of any information contained in this pu 1on/ The State of

or liability in
t of the information being
ch information.

Queensland disclaims all responsibility and all liability (including withg
negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages and costs you might inc
inaccurate or incomplete in any way, and for any reason reliance was p

CONFIDENTIALITY; The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached

to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
Immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are

required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised, If you

have received this electronic message in error, please

inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages osts you might incur as a result of the information being
inaccurate or incomplete in any and for any reason reliance was placed on such information.
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Mark Crossman

e ——
From: David Eeles
Sent: : " Friday, 3 July 2015 4:09 PM
To: . Mark Crossman :
Subject: ! RE: QAS Evidence 29 August 2013

Mark
Unfortunate but that question is now answered which is very good.,
Well done

David

Deputy Commissioner David Eeles ASM

Queensland Amhulance Service | Department of Health | Emergency Service Conylex
Cnr Park & Kedron Park Roads Kedron Qld 4031 | GPO Box 1425 Brishane Qlid

B: 07 3635 37321 M! 1 E: David.Eeles@ambulance.ald.gov.ay | "

From: Mark Crossman

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2015 1:05 PM
To: David Eeles

Cc: Rachel Latimer

Subject: FW: QAS Evidence 29 August 2013

Afternoon David.

Unfortunately the drug am es destroyed following court proceedings.

Kind regards

Mark Crossman .
Al Executive Manager, Clinical Standards & Quality
Clinical Quality and Patient Safety Unit

Queensland Ambulance Service | Department of Health
Kedron Park Complex | GPO Box 1425, Brisbane QLD 4001

07 363533341 | | Mark.Crossman@ambulance.gld.gov.au

(Gicn b5 20
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From: Bauer.MatthewR@police.gld.gov.au [mailto:Bauer.MatthewR@police.qgld.gov.au]
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

| have attached a copy of the forensic analysis and statement relating to analysis we had done on the ampoules in
the case of further issues such as audit/review as you have been tasked to complete. This information should be
helpful.

This information has not been released other than for disclosure in criminal proceedh d | would appreciate the
information being treated as confidential for internal Government department re

Let me know if | can assist further. ' '
Regards,

Matt Bauer .

Hendra Criminal Investigation Branc

From: Mark Crossman [mailto:Mark.Crossman@ambulance.qld ]
Sent: Friday, 3 July 2015 11:51 AM

To: Bauer.MatthewR[BR]

Subject: QAS Evidence 29 August 2013
Good morning Detective Bauer.

| am an A/Superintendent ~ Executive Mang in-the Queensland Ambulance Service, Clinical Quality and
Patient Safety Unit and have been tasked gphuty Commissioner to review processes which occurred relating
AS stock in August 2013,

7

S Metro North Assistant Commissioner Mr Gavin Trembath’s office as | am
nth August 2013 and subsequent dates investigating this matter.

e Queensland Police Service secured a quantity of drug ampoules: Field
be able to assist me in determining the following regarding this

made available for laboratory testing of the contents ?

Thank you for your time in considering this enquiry. | would be mare than happy to discuss this further on the
contact details below or in person should you wish.

Kind regards

Mark Crossman ‘
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

07 363533341 | Mark.Crossman@ambulance.qld.gov.au

The content presented in this publication is distributed by the Queensland Government as an information
source only. The State of Queensland makes no statements, representations or warranties about the
accuracy, completeness or reliability of any information contained in this publication, The State of
Queensland disclaims all responsibility and all liability (including without limitation for liability in
negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages and costs you might incur as a result of the information being
inaccurate or incomplete in any way, and for any reason reliance was placed ¢  information,

CONFIDENTIALITY: The Information contained in this

electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest

immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you

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

From: Desley Dore

Sent: Friday, 3 July 2015 8:26 AM

To: Mark Crassman

Cc: Rachel Latimer

Subject: RE: QPS contact information - | matter
Attachments: Matt Bauer

Hi Mark

Mait's details as requested.

Executive Officer Desley Dore @
Metro North Local Ambulance Service Network

Office of the Assistant Commiissioner | Queensland Ambulance Service | Department of Hefagh |
2/219 Boundary Street, Spring Hill | GPO Box 625 Brisbane QLD qoo1

07 3635 1848 | Desley.Dore@ambulance.gld.gov.au |

Queensland
Government

From: Mark Crossman

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 5:27 PM

To: Desley Dore

Cc: Rachel Latimer

Subject: RE: QPS contact information - er
Importance: High

Arrr sorry found it....

Given AC Trembath’s dealing etective Sénior Constable Matt Bauer on this day would you happen to have
any contact details/emails,

Seems he is/was based 4 dra so | could locate a general station number if you don’t have anything for DSC

Bauer.

Kind regards

- Mark Crossman
Al Executive Manager, Clinical Standards & Quality
Clinical Quality and Patient Safety Unit
Queensland Ambulance Service | Department of Health
Kedron Park Complex | GPO Box 1425, Brisbane QLD 4001

I Mark.Crossman@ambulance.gld.qov.au
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From: Mark Crossman

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 5:14 PM
To: Desley Dore

Cc: Rachel Latimer _
Subject: QPS contact information -| matter
Importance: High

Afternoon Desley.

The information | have at hand indicates that on 29 August 2013, AC Trembath met with QPS CIB officers who took
possession of all suspect drug ampoules located as part of the Metro North review.

As part of additional work being done relating to the 'matter it would be very beneficial if any names or contact
details are available for these officers who met with AC Trembath and took possession of the ampoules. |
understand AC Trembath met with an Inspector Paul Reynolds the previous day — | cealthuse this person as a point
of contact should any details of the CIB officers not be available.

Are you able to assist with this In any way ?
Thanks again Desley.

Mark Crossman
Al Executive Manager, Clinical Standards & Quality
Clinical Quality and Patient Safety Unit

Queensland Ambulance Service | Department of Health
Kedron Park Complex | GPO Box 1425, Brishane QLD 4001
07 3635 33341 | Mark.Crossman@
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TP Cyer e ~ Forensic and Scientific Services
overnment _ HSSA | Health Services Support Agency

. STATEMENT OF WITNESS
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Client Reference: 1381035085
Lahoratory Number/s: 3F

Laboralory Reference: 59495-9154
Date Receivad: ug-2013

7
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QUEENSLAND)

TO WIT)

l, Tony Paul PETER, of Brishane In the Stafe of Quesnsland,

olemnlyarid sincerely declare that:~

1. lam employed by Queensland Health Forensic and Sci
2. 1hold the position of Sentor Chemist in the Forp
3. 1am the holder of a Bachelor of Scionce D
1 aim the holder of a Masler of Scionce Deagres
4. lam duly appoinled as an Analyy
| am a duly appointed Slale
5. Laboralory records sho 2B August, 2013, SIConst, J, CASSON of Handra Police Slalion delivered an exhibil lu
Quosnstand Health { Ssignlific Sorvicos (AHFSS) In rolation lo Queensland Polico Service Occurrence
Number QP1301035095. The exhibil Mg registered under laboratary reference number 13FP71 {receipt number 59495
01464). The exhibl o sealod plastic bag sealed with lamper lape seals 11-1141653 and 117-1141654
willy one QP127 §dpt atbyehed, which contained, inter alia, the followlng:
Queensland 0 y Receipt hearing Tag No's # P1300292789, P1300292790, P1300202791 and
P1300282792 ’
One heat sealed plaslisdy, bearing Queensland Police Service Hlicit Drug Exhibit barcode ...55023-7535..." holding:
ltem SH1: Ong cmply open amber glass ampoule of approximately 1 millilitre in volume and bearing manufacturer's
labelling *...DBL™ MORPHINE SULFATE Injaction BP 10mg in 1mL...".
ftem 8H2: Ona erply open amber glass ampouls of approximately 1 mililitre in volume and bearing manufacturer's
labelling *...0BL™ MORPHINE SULFATE Injection BP 10mg in tmL...". :
N
) 'C:ﬁ gy ol I, 5
NATA Accrediled Laboratory 41 TONY PtOr T m s hivd o 5000 Pate,, S A
il ol ety o v ) vl semplo@ e oo, BRI
F3 Kosnela itond | "0 Lo 694 Fhuna (181 7] 3274 0002
Cowpers Plvas QLU 4108 Archedield QLO 4108 Fat +G1 ?{‘:10(:0 2R
MISTRALY ALISTRALIA Ll ‘S5 fmheallihgid.pav.an

TR SN
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS Client Reference 3 QP1301ﬁ35095
Laboratory Number/s : 13FP71

mo . e car b= F

Itern 8H3: One smber glass smpoule of approximalety 1 milllitre in volume, bearing manufacturer’s labelling "..0BL™
MORPHINE SULFATE Injoction BP 10mg in 1mL...", which contained 0.097 grams of a clear colourless mohile
liquid.

Jtem SH4: One amber glass ampoule of approximalely 1 millilitre in volume, bearing manufacturer's lahelling “..DBLTM
MORPHINE SULFATE Injection BP 10mg In 1mL...", which containad 0.980 grams of a clear colourless mobile
liquid. 3

All of items SH1 to SH4 inclusive were contained within a small plastic tray labelled "SPR
item M1:  One amber glass ampoule of approximalely 1 millllitre in volume, bearing man rer’d Jabolling ...beL™

MORPHINE SULFATE Injeclion BP 10mg in 1mL...", which ¢ontained gra lear colourless mobile
liquid.

urer's labelling *...DBL™

ltem M2:  Qne amber glass ampoule of appraximately 1 millilitrs In volume, bea
2 s of a clear colowrless mobile

MORPHINE SULFATE Injoction BP 10my In 1mL...", which conlaiied 0.97
liquid,

daring fnanufacturer's labelling *...DBL™
MORPHINE SULFATE Injection BP 10mg In 1mL...", whietree 49,989 grams of a clear colourless mobile
liguid,

saring manufacturer's Isbelling °...OBL™

ltem M4:  Qne amber glass smpoutle of approximately
ad 0.862 grams of a clear colourless mobile

MORPHINE SULFATE Injection BP 10mg in
Heuid,

yme, hearing manufacturer’s labelling *...DBL™

ltem M5  One amber glass ampoule of approximatel
ahich contained 0.992 grams of a clear colouress mobile

MORPHINE SULFATE Injection BP 10mg

liquid.
All of items M1 to M5 inclusive were contalpBg Wwithin a siati-plastic tray labelled "MITCHELTON"
6. The abovementloned ftems were sub ayin Trembath {complainant).

1 to SH4 Inclusive and M1 to M5 Inclusive are Lo be examined for signs
of tarnpering. | also understand that the ampouhes lo be screenad for the presence of morphine, and where possible,

lhe amount of morphine preser determined.

8. Laboralory examinalions a
are oullined below:

ems SH1 to SHY inclusive and M1 to M5 inclusive were microscoplcally examined and
f

8.1 The ampouiles,
lo of DBL™ MORPHINE SULFATE.

dyampoule in item SH2 and all of the “intact’ ampoules (lems SH3, SH4 and items M1 to 1S

usivd) revealoed visible signs of fampering when compared to a conlrol sample of DBL™ MORPHINE
SULFAKENThe examinations revealed that the open ampoule n itein SH2 and all of the “intact” ampoules
have heenplevivusly cracked open then physically filled together and resealed with a while translucent resin.
The white lranslucent resin observed on each items SH3, 8114 and items M1 to M5 Inclusive was visually
similar in appearance to one another as well as lo the malerial observed on items SH1, :

8.2  The white ranslucent resin observed on each of items SH1 to SH4 Inclusive and M1 1o M5 inclusive was analysed
using the lechnique of Fourier Transform Infrared Microscapy. This testing ravealed that the white trunslucent resin
observed on each of items SH1 lo SH4 Inclusive and M1 to M8 inclusive was consistent with epoxy resin.
According 1o literature available in this laboratory, epoxy resin can be used as an adhesive for wood, metal, glass,
stone and some plaslics.

" I - (:-H . \i" e e ER = S L P =
NATA Accradiled Labaratory 41 Tony Peter.....ommeeendo b S0 B - RO el A
%I_ e '@muﬁf Lo{slilo t]wT@mta] iludfb;;.:nnpks(s} S |Lﬁu‘1££_:-t‘i_,_|‘___ - e el K o
BEE Huad i) Bar 594 Fhone (461 7) 3274 5000
Coopars Prains QLD 108 Archerisld QLD 4108 Fax (161 7) 2000 Sfz
AUSTRALIA ABTRALIA Bl F8S@hesith.qid.gov.s0
TP : " Page 2 of 4
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS

0.3

8.4

8.6

8.7

9. | amof the opinion that all
show aevidence of tamperiy

10.

NATA Accredited Laboratory 41

 QP1301035095

Client Reference :
Laboratory Number/s 13FP71
Wi & ieETE 2 P AL L - S L D G A

The liquids In each of items SH3, SH4 and M1 to M6 inclusive were pH tesled using Universal Indicator strips, The
pt of the liquids in each of these liquids was found lo be 6-7, which Is neutral,

Literature available in this laboratory indicated that DBL™ MORPHINE SULFATE Injection BP ampoules are sald to
conlaln saline solution (a 0.9 %(W/V) salution of sodium chioride salt (table salt) in water), Presumptive chioride ion
testing of the liquids in each iterns SH3, SH4 and M1 to M5 Inclusive falled 1o reveal the presence of any significant
levels of chlaride In any of these items. Thiz finding indicates to me that the liquids in of items SH3, SH4 and
M1 to M5 inclusive do nol contain saline solution. Further testing of tho liguids In e pse items. using the
technique of Fourier Transform Infrared Spectroscopy (FTIR) revealed them all to :

The emply vials in gach of items SH1 and SH2 and tho liguids In each of items SH3}
wara screenad for the presence of morphine using Gas Chramalography wi §5 Spee
MS). The results of ihis testing are as follows:

. orpbine was detected in the empty vial In item SH1 and the colou
o M5 Inclusive.
= No morphine was detected in elther of items SH2 (emply vid

present in each of these Items. The amount of morphine ba i
tabulated below:

Hem

m s)
SHA SN\
M1 910N
M2 (/<%0
M3 \V/ <94
M4 //\\\ \\'(J/t'
M/ ) <1.0

for tasting, tho guantity of motphine sulphate that should be
SHd and M1 o M5 Inclusive Is 10 milllgrama (which Is equivalent to

e seen from the resulls oullined in each of paragraphs 8.5 and 8,6
uid in llern SH3 and the level of morphine base in each of itams

According to the labelling on th
present in 1he liqulds in each of ite
4.760 milligrams of morphine base). Abga
above, lhere is no deteclable morphina In

‘The rusulls refale solely 1o tha item(s) :;;la?a;ﬁum}afa(h) s raueividl,

.
e (‘ \‘. -—‘ '-“-:::)I I .
Tony Peler....mmmss i .............. =i Dale,. Mo ST v

22 Fessols Road
Cocpers Flalng QLD 4108
AUSTHALIA

VAP

DOH-DL 17/18-04#: rage o

Fhore (461 7) 3274 5003

PO tux G534
Aeehailiold QLD 4 108 Fax (+561 7) 3000 0528
AUSTERALA Emall FstgGhesiihgy guvau
Page 3 of 4




B

St mer sa
. e

STATEMENT OF WITNESS - Client Reference : QP1301035095
: Laboratory Number/s “13FP71

JUSTICES ACT 1886 @

| acknowledga by virtua of Section 110A (6C) (6) of the Justicas Act 1886 thal:

(i) This writlen stalement by me daled 19 September 2013 and contained yage phered 1 to 4 is true to the best
ol my knowledge and belief; and
(i) 1 make it knowing that, ) would be liable to prosecution for sjating an L kplow Is Talse.

..—-v"'-"“""‘---..__h "

Tany PETER

Signed at BRISBANE on 19 Septomber 2013

NATA Accraditod Laboralory 41

Tho rasdls  relate sofely |0 the fiem(s) andfor sempla(s) as weeived. L
39 Kossals Rems Phicna (51 7] 3274 £390

PO Aox 654 !
Coopers Plnns OLD 4108 fuchadistd QLD 4100 Fox {485 7) W00 g8
FUSTRALEAY ALISTRAR 1A Enwl  FESEheollhgdgosan

TAF 21 Pane 4 of 4
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Queensland Forensic and Scientific Services
Government HSSA | Health Services Support Agency

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

Client Reference ¢ QP1301035095
Laboratory Numberfs :  13FP71
Date Recsived : 28-Aug-2013

DRUGS MISUSE ACT 1986

I, the undersigned, an Analyst duly appointed under the Drugs Misuse Act 19&7‘(}1/@y certify that:

Laboratory records show that on 28 August, 2013, S/Const J CASSON, of Hehdra Police~Siafion delivered an exhibit to
Queensland Health Forensic and Scientific Services (QHFSS) in relation to QP '4" evieé number QP1301035095. The exhibit
was registered under laboratory reference number 13FP71 (recelpt number 59495-

4)) The exhibit consisted of one heat sealed
7 form attached and holding QPS

plastic bag sealed with tamper tape seals [11-1141853 and 111-11416 )¢
documentation stating in part Oceurrence #: QP1301035095 and con eralia, the following:
Dascription and Analysis of the Thing(s):
Name(s): TREMBATH, Gavin
One heat-sealed plastic bag bearing Queensland Police @lﬁm Exhibit barcade “...56023-7535..." holding:
QPS Packaging \‘r A
Identifiers y 0 ;
Item Desgtigtio Substance Compound(s) identified
Barcodes 57
One em }pe/
amber glass le
SH1 Mil Morphine detected.
%\lﬂjﬁc\lion BP0mg in
aml..."
550237535 I
OnMpty open
amber glass ampoule
of approximately 1
viliilitre in volume and
SH2 | bearing manufacturer's Nil No dangerous drugs detected.
lebelling “...0BL™
s MORPHINE SULFATE
Injection BP 10mg in
imL.."
NATA Accradited Laboratory 41 Tony Peter..ii.na Date,.\mr. .23 .
Tha resulls relate solely (o the ltem(s) and/or sample(s) es received
39 Kessels Road PO Box 594 FPhona {+81 7) 3274 9000
Coopers Plalng QLD 4108 Archerisld QLD 4108 Fax (+681 7) 3000 6620
AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA Emalt £S8@heailh.qld. govau
13FP71 Page: 10f4
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CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

Table continued from previous page:

Client Reference : QP130135095
Laboratory Number/s | 13FP71

QPS Packaging
Identifiers

Barcodes

Item

Description

Quantity of

Substance Compound(s) identified

550237535

SH3

One amber glass
ampoule of
approximately 1
millilitre in volume and
bearing manufacturer's
labelling *...0BL™
MORPHINE SULFATE
Injection BP 10mg in
1mL...", which
contained 0,097 grams
of a clear colourless
mobile liquid .

0.0e7g

SH4

One amber glass
ampoule of
approximately 1
millilitre in volume and
bearlng manufacturer's
labelling “...DBL™
MORPHINE SULFATE
Injection BP 10mg in <
1mL...", which
contained 0.097 grams

of a clear colourless
mobile liquld . ﬁ

P

p

phine detected.

0.994g Morphine detected.

ne.amber glass

a of
approximately 1
millilitre in volume and

aring manufacturers
abelling *...DBL™
MORPHINE SULFATE
Injection BP 10mg in
1mL...", which
contained 0.978 grams
of a clear colourless

0.978g Marphine detected.

moabile liquid .

NATA Accredited Laboratory 41

The resulls relale solely to the ilem(s) and/or sempla(s) as

39 Kesmp's Roag
Coopars Plains QLD 4108
AUSTRALIA

13FP71

DOH-DL 17/18-04#: page o

PO Box 584
Archerfield QLD 4108
AUSTRALIA

Phone  (+81 7) 3274 8000
Fax (+81 7) 3000 8628
Emall FS3@healih.gld.gov.au

Page: 20of 4
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CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

Table continued from previous p

Client Reference : QP130135095

Laboratory

Number/s : 13FP71

QPS Packaging
Identifiers

Barcodes

Itern

=

Description

Quantity of
Substance

Compound(s) identified

550237635

M3

One amber glass
ampoule of
approximately 1
mlllilitre In volume and
bearing manufacturer's
labelling "...DBL™
MORPHINE SULFATE
Injection BP 10mg in
1mL...", which
contained 0.989 grams
of a clear colourless
mobile liquid .

0.989g

Morphine dat@

5

M4

One amber glass
ampoule of
approximately 1
millilitre in volume and
bearing manufacturer's
labelling ...DBL™
MORPHINE SULFATE
Injection BP 10mg in <
1mL...", which

contained 0.862 grams
of a clear colourless
mobile liquid . ”

N
O

D) rphine detected.

One amber glass \\

0.992g Morphine detected.
NATA Accredited Laboratory 41 Tony Peter....>m .- Date..\7 L2202,
The resulls refate solely (o the item(s) and/or as
38 Kessels Road PO Box 594 Fhons  (+61 7) 3274 9000
Coopers Plalns QLD 4108 Archesfield QLD 4108 Fax (#61 7) 3000 9620
AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA Emall  FSS@heallh.qld.gov.au
13FP71 Page: 3 of 4
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CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS Client Reference : QP130135095

Laboratory Number/s : 13FP71
Purity results:
Weight of
Welght of
item Substance
(grams) Morphine in sample (grams)
SH4 0.980 <0.001
M1 0.984 <0.001
M2 0.978 <0.001
M3 0.989 <0.001 /)
M4 0.862 <0.001 (k7
N
M5 0.992 <0.001 L~

ony Paul PETER, Analyst
Forensic Chemistry Laboratory

\ 19 September 2013
NATA Accredited Laboratory 41
The resulls relate solely to the llem{s) andlor sample(s) a& recelvad.
39 Kessels Road FO Box 684 Phone (61 7) 3274 9000
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Our Reference: 13FP71
TO: Officer In Charge QP1301035085
Hendra Police Station
485 Nudgee Road ||| I| I Il’l H
HENDRA QLD 4011 (’Q154
NZ7===F
N
Laboratory Reference » 13FPT1
Case Number 1 QP1301035095
Person Involved : Gavin TREMBATH; UNKNOWN

Certificate Information

Centificate Collected By : DSC M BAUER

Station/Location : Hendra Police Station

Date Collected : 14:44 14-Oct-2013 @
Exhibit Information \
Exhibit Collected By : DSC M BAUER

Station/Location : Hendra Police Station

Date Collected : 14:44 14-Oct-2013 !
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SIGNED! .cussssinsissumssarsivnssantessustissivions

BooOplena ..

Saxon Campbell
Property Officer
14:45 14 October 2013
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